: RO-2
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WALHINGTON, D.C. kGl

William Batoff, Treasurer

Alerted Democratic Majority

Site 1805, One Penn Center

Philadelphia, PA 19103 cEp 22 1999
Identification Number: COD14265%

Reference:  Amended October Quarterly Repart (7/1/98:9/30/98), received 7/2/99

Dear Mr. Batoff:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the report(s} -

referenced above. The review raised questions concerning certain information cantained
it the report{s}. An itemization follows:

-All reports filed with the Commission mwst be legible in crder to be
microfilmed and placed on the public record. Please resubmit a legible
report, as the original is unacceptable. Your filing will not be considersd
complete until a legible report is submitted. 11 CFR §104.5 '

A written response of en amendment to your ariginal report{s) comecting the ebove
problem(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifteen (15) days
of the date of this letter. If you need assistance, please feel free to contact me on OUI
toll-free number, (800} 424-9530. My local nuntber is {202) 694-1130.

Sinc¢erely,

O LK~

Antoinette Kitchen

Reports Analyst
271 Reports Analysis Division
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